Engineer, Procure, Construct (EPC) Questionnaire

	Applicant Name:
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City of Holland Michigan

Board of Public Works

Combined Cycle Project

Prequalification of Bidders

Appendix A
Engineer, Procure, Construct (EPC) Contract

Questionnaire

A.1 General Information

	Company Name:
	

	Contact Name:
	

	Title:
	

	Mailing Address:


	

	Telephone Number:
	
	Fax Number:
	

	E-mail Address:
	

	Describe below the make up of the applicant. Include the firm providing each major portion of the application; engineering, architectural & site design, procurement, construction and startup. 

	


A.1.1 Nature of Business (please provide copy of last Annual Report and Company Brochure) 
	


A.1.2 How long has your Company been engaged in the type of business noted in A.1.1 above?
	


A.1.3Legal Status of Business/Company (Check appropriate box)
	Corporation
	
	Date/State Organized:
	

	Partnership
	
	Date/State Organized:
	See A.9

	Joint Venture
	
	Date/State Organized:
	See A.9

	LLC
	
	Date/State Organized
	

	Privately Held
	
	Date/State Organized:
	

	Parent Company
	


A.1.4 Are you approved or qualified as?
	
	YES
	NO

	Minority Owned (51%)

	
	

	Women Owned (51%)

	
	

	If yes, with which organization did you receive your business qualification registration?  Please provide a copy

	
	


A.1.5 List your Company’s Professional Affiliations and Licenses held. 
	


A.1.6 Are you an Equal Opportunity Employer?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.1.7 Do you have a written Drug and Alcohol Policy?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.1.8 If yes to the above, do you require that subcontractors comply with your Drug and Alcohol Policy?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.2 Financial

A.2.1 Applicant or its guarantor must provide annual reports, Form 10-K for the past three years. If applicant firm or its guarantor is not public, provide audited financial statements for the past three years. A separate submittal must be completed for each partner of a joint venture or consortium.

A.2.2 Is the Company listed in Dun and Bradstreet? 

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If so, D&B Number:  
A.2.3
Annual Sales Volume: (last four years) USD $1,000.

	Type:
	2014 YTD
	2013
	2012
	2011

	Total
	 
	 
	 
	 


Attach a separate sheet to describe as necessary. 

A.2.4
Largest Contract completed to date:  

	


A.2.5
Current Backlog:

	


A.2.6
Current Working Capital:

	


A.2.7
Banking Information:

	Name Of Bank
	

	Address Of  Bank
	

	Telephone No.
	

	Contact
	


A.2.8
Indicate the Company’s Bonding Limit and Bonding Rate (total and per single project)

	Bonding Limit (Total) ($)
	

	Bonding Limit (Per Single Project) ($)
	

	Current Work Bonded ($)
	

	Bonding Company Name
	

	Bonding Company Address
	

	Bonding Company Telephone
	

	Bonding Company Contact
	

	Bonding Rate
	(i.e. $/1000)

	Does Bonding Company appear on U.S. Treasury List?
	


A.2.9 
Is the Company now or has it ever been involved in any bankruptcy or reorganization proceedings? 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

A.2.10 Provide a listing of combined cycle contracts (140MW>50 MW) awarded over the past three years, include client, type of plant (include CTG manufacturer/model), scope of work, contractor role (EPC, construction, design, etc.), and in-service date.

	Client/Location
	Type of Plant/Scope of Work
	Contractor Role
	In-Service Date

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


A.2.11 Provide a listing of EPC construction contracts awarded and delivered into the State of Michigan, include client, type of plant, scope of work (include CTG manufacturer/model, if applicable), and in-service date.

	Client/Location
	Type of Plant/Scope of Work
	In-Service Date

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


A.3 Commercial

A.3.1 Applicant will comply with open book converted to lump sum EPC contracting approach.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

A.3.2 Confirm the capability of the applicant to supply the full scope of services identified in Section 4.0 of the Prequalification of Bidders document.

	


A.3.3 During the past ten years, what percentage of your power project based revenue has been executed under an EPC contract and what percentage executed under open book?

	


A.3.4 Provide commercial terms for liquidated damages rate and caps for schedule, output and other BOP performance related items for EPC, combined cycle power projects completed in the last three years.

	Project
	Schedule
	Aux Load
	Other

	
	Rate

$/day
	Cap

% TCP
	Rate

$/kW
	Cap

% TCP
	Rate

$/___
	Cap

% TCP

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


A.3.5 Discuss the proposed approach to provide local Michigan based supplier opportunity. 

	


A.3.6 Discuss the applicant’s proposed approach to completing architectural & site design and executing the design vision. (i.e. How is architect/site team integrated into project team, describe the resources to be used by the team, describe the review/feedback process that will be used with BPW).
	


A.3.7 Is your Company, Consortium, or JV willing to offer a performance bond for full EPC Contract value?  If not, please provide details in an attachment.

.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

A.3.8 Please indicate your Company’s ability to meet the following insurance coverage at a minimum; these coverage limits may be increased in the final bid package:

· Worker’s Compensation (Statutory)

· Employer’s Liability ($1,000,000)

· General Liability ($2,000,000 each occurrence/$4,000,000 in the aggregate)

· Automobile ($1,000,000 combined single limit)
· Professional Liability ($5,000,000) 
· Contractor’s Pollution Liability ($3,000,000)

· Railroad Protective Liability (the form of the policy and limits shall be determined by the railroad company involved)

· Marine Cargo Insurance, “if applicable” (The limits of the coverage shall cover the value of the equipment and parts.)

· Umbrella ($50,000,000) The limits may be met by a combination of primary and excess coverage.
	


A.3.9 Provide a sample Certificate of Insurance identifying all coverages and the minimum limits as indicated in the cover letter to this form.  Attach that to this completed form. Is the sample Certificate of Insurance attached?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

A.4 Legal

A.4.1 Applicants shall disclose: any violations of any state, federal or local laws; violations of any state or federal prevailing wage laws; worker’s compensation or unemployment compensation law, rules or regulations issued to or against the applicant within the past five years.

	


A.4.2  Applicants shall provide information on any history of litigation or arbitration resulting from contracts executed in the last ten years or currently under execution. A separate table must be completed for each partner of a joint venture or consortium.

	Applicant Name:
	

	Year
	Award For/Against

Applicant or

Pending
	Name of Client, cause of litigation and matter in dispute
	Disputed

Amount ($)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


A.4.3
Has your Company denied any request or demand for indemnity within the last five years?

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

A.4.4
Has your Company been involved in any legal action within the last three years that was in connection with any alleged Environmental Damage?

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please provide details and results of claim:

	


A.4.5
Has your Company defaulted on, or been terminated on any contract within the last five years? 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please describe description of events:

	


A.4.6
Taxpayer ID No.

	


A.5 Organizational

A.5.1 Describe the overall project execution structure, including where and how each of the major activities will be conducted, include engineering, architectural & site design, procurement, shop inspection, off-site construction/fabrication, field construction and startup. Indicate the company and office location for each function.

	


A.5.2 Is your Company part of a Consortium or Joint Venture?  Please describe below, including past experience working together on prior power generation or other projects along with point of contact/reference for said experience.  Include the firm providing each major portion of the project: engineering, architectural & site design, procurement, construction and startup.
	

	

	

	

	

	


A.5.3
Consortium or JV Partner Experience & Background (complete for each Partner/project) 

	Number of Projects completed together

(power)
	

	DOR (division of responsibilities)
	Provide high-level summary

	Project Outcome
	


A.6 Project Management

A.6.1 Describe the project management structure, procedures and systems including cost and schedule systems. For joint ventures indicate the party or parties responsible for overall project management and provide an organization chart of the project structure.

	


A.6.2 Complete Table A-1 for all combined cycle projects managed in the last ten years, or currently in process. Indicate the client name and contact, plant, location, MW capacity, fuel type, combustion turbine/steam turbine manufacturer, HRSG manufacturer, engineer(s), architectural & site design firms, constructor(s), commercial operation date, contract value, performance security type and value. 

A.6.3 Indicate your firm’s reference project which most closely represents the City of Holland Michigan BPW Combined Cycle Project and the associated contracting approach.

	


A.6.4 Provide a description of the project controls tools utilized, indicating commercial software packages used for cost and schedule development and reporting.

	


A.6.5 Describe how project performance is monitored within the organization(s).

	


A.6.6 For each project referenced above in A.2.10 and A.2.11, provide contract versus actual contract schedule performance data.

	Client Name


	Plant Name/

Location
	Contract Schedule

Months 

(FNTP to COD)
	Actual Schedule

Months 

(FNTP to COD)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


A.7 Engineering, Architectural & Site Design
A.7.1 Complete Table A-2 for all combined cycle units designed in the last ten years, or currently in process. Indicate the client name and contact, plant, location, MW capacity, fuel type, combustion turbine / steam turbine manufacturer, HRSG manufacturer, constructor(s) and commercial operation date.

A.7.2 Provide a listing of the number of individuals by discipline that the applicant employs in their fossil power division.  Break down by mechanical, chemical, electrical, control, civil, structural and then by type such as engineer or designer.
	


A.7.3 Does your firm have an ISO certified quality program?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

A.7.4 Indicate the ISO certifications maintained.

	


A.7.5 If an ISO certified quality system is not maintained, provide a brief description of the basis for the program.

	I 


A.7.6 Identify applicant’s experience in executing power plant or similar facilities where architectural & site design are essential attributes of the project.
	


A.8 Procurement 

	A.8.1 Describe the equipment procurement, sourcing and manufacturing selection process.



A.8.2 Typically what percentage of your work/scope of supply would come from Michigan based companies?

	


A.9 Construction

A.9.1 Provide Interstate Experience Modification Rate (EMR) for the three most recent years.
	Year
	EMR

	2013
	

	2012
	

	2011
	


A.9.2 Provide OSHA injury and illness data for the three most recent years.

	
	2013
	2012
	2011

	Fatalities
	
	
	

	OSHA recordable incidents
	
	
	

	Lost work day incidents
	
	
	

	Total lost work days
	
	
	

	Total hours worked
	
	
	


A.9.3 Has an OSHA inspection been performed in the past five years?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.4 Were any OSHA inspections in response to complaints?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.5 Were any OSHA citations issued as a result of inspections?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.6 If OSHA citations have been issued, describe below.

	


A.9.7 Does your firm have a written safety program manual?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.8 Does each field employee receive a safety manual?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.9 Does your firm have a safety policy statement from an officer?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

A.9.10 Does your firm have a disciplinary process for enforcement

of the safety program?






 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.11 Does management set corporate safety goals?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.12 Are subcontractors prequalified for health and 
safety performance?







 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.9.13 Provide subcontractor safety prequalification criteria below.

	


A.9.14 Complete Table A-3 for all combined cycle projects constructed in the last ten years, or currently in process. Indicate the client name and contact, plant, location, MW capacity, fuel type, combustion turbine / steam turbine manufacturer, HRSG manufacturer, engineer(s), commercial operation date, contract value, performance security type and value. Provide a description of the scope contracted.

A.9.15 For each combined cycle project referenced above, provide contract versus actual construction schedule performance data. For each client/plant, provide documentation of extension requests, contractual fines and penalties imposed, history of claims for extra work and any contract defaults with an explanation of the reason for the default and how the default was resolved.
	Client Name


	Plant Name/

Location
	Contract Schedule

Months 

(mobilization  to COD)
	Actual Schedule

Months 

(mobilization  to COD)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


A.9.16 What percentage of the overall EPC construction activity is anticipated to be self-performed?

	


A.9.17 Provide a listing of potential subcontracts for construction and engineering.

	


A.9.18 Describe the construction approach proposed for this project.

	


A.9.19 Provide a listing of construction projects completed under the proposed construction approach within the Midwest region in the past five years.

	


A.9.20 Describe labor recruiting, training and retention programs. 

	


A.9.21 Identify if the project would be executed as union or non-union and if union, any union affiliations and the date of expiration of any associated labor agreements. 

	


A.10 Startup

A.10.1 Describe the organization providing commissioning and startup services. Include the staff resources source (internal or external), estimated number of field staff and home office support.

	


A.10.2 Summarize the methodology and processes to be used to coordinate the commissioning and startup activity with engineering, construction and BPW.

	


A.10.3 Does your firm have a full-time dedicated operations and maintenance training staff?







 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
A.10.4 Describe the operations and maintenance training program provided for similar projects. Include a course outline.

	


A.11 Switchyard
A.11.1 Describe the organization providing switchyard design and procurement services. Include the staff resources source (internal or external), estimated number of staff in the high voltage electrical design area.

	


A.11.2 Describe the organization providing switchyard construction services. Include the staff resources source (internal or external), estimated number of staff in the high voltage electrical construction organization.

	


A.11.3 Describe the organization providing switchyard commissioning and testing services. Include the staff resources source (internal or external), estimated number of staff in the high voltage electrical testing organization.

	


A.11.4 Summarize the methodology and processes to be used to coordinate the switchyard design/construction with the power block design/construction and BPW.

	


A.11.5 Complete Table A-4 for substations 138 kV and above designed and constructed in the last five years, or currently in process for each entity proposed (provide separate table for each applicable subcontractor/partner if applicable). Indicate the client name and contact, substation, location, voltage, configuration, constructor(s) and in service date.

City of Holland Michigan

Board of Public Works

Combined Cycle Project

Prequalification of Bidders

EPC Contract
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DATA FORMS

	TABLE A-1
Project Management Experience



	Client Name/

Contact Person
	Plant Name/

Location/

Capacity MW
	Fuel Type
	CTG / STG Manufacturer
	HRSG Manufacturer
	Engineer
	COD
	Contract Value
	Surety Type and Value

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	TABLE A-2
Engineering, Architectural & Site Design Experience



	Client Name/

Contact Person
	Plant Name/

Location/

Capacity MW
	Fuel Type
	CTG / STG Manufacturer/

Model, Type 
	HRSG Manufacturer
	Constructor(s)
	COD
	Steam Cycle Description



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	TABLE A-3

Construction Experience



	Client Name/

Contact Person
	Plant Name/

Location/

Capacity MW
	Fuel Type
	CTG / STG Manufacturer
	HRSG Manufacturer
	Engineer
	COD
	Contract Value
	Surety Type and Value

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:




	TABLE A-4
Substation/Switchyard Engineering and/or Construction Experience



	Client Name/

Contact Person
	Station Name/

Location/Voltage
	Substation

Configuration
	Engineer
	Constructor(s)
	In Service Date
	Contract Value
	Contracting

Method

(EPC or other)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contracted Scope:
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